

TODAY IS TUESDAY, MARCH 1, 2022 REGULAR Schedule WHITE (B): 1, RECESS, 2, 3, LUNCH, 4

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOjon.shigaki@k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46 or YouTube channel Lunabroadcast1831. If there is no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

Mask Reminder: Please remember that in order to keep our school and home ohana safe we need to continue to wear masks while in doors unless you are actively eating or drinking.

Please check out the UPDATED return to school and daily wellness check: https://4.files.edl.io/a968/01/12/22/013052-97cb0628-f1d6-468c-94ea-c56aa5c1593d.pdf

SENIORS: We are hosting two informational meetings for senior parents and guardians for students who will be graduating with the Class of 2022. Attendance at one of the two meetings is required, as the senior agreement will be distributed and collected with signatures of both students and parent/guardian. The first opportunity is Sunday, March 6th at 4 PM, the second is on Tuesday, March 8 at 5 PM both at Hale Pa'ina (cafe). Please contact senior class counselor Zyna Orong with any questions.

Hey students! Are you interested in designing and producing positive messaging murals around campus? If you are, please contact Mr. Barry Takahashi at barry.takahashi@k12.hi.us for more information!

Lahainaluna Ho'oko math tutoring is today from 1:30pm to 2:30pm at Portable 8. Please take advantage of this free program to help with algebra or geometry.

Good Luck to our HOSA competitors as they will be competing at the CTSO State Conference Feb. 28-March 3. Mahalo to those who have been supporting these students' journeys

Symphonic Band / Winterguard: Just a reminder that we have rehearsal today at 1:30pm at the band room. See you there!

Withholds: All students who are on the current withhold list have been notified of their obligations through email, parents were cc'd as well if emails were

Accepting withhold payments in the library on the following days and never during class time:

Monday, Tuesday, Thursday, Friday Before school from 7am - 7:30am Recess from 9am - 9:10am Lunch from 11:35am - 12pm

Wednesday Before school from 7am - 7:30am Recess from 9:16am - 9:26am

After school from 1:15pm - 2:15pm

Lunch from 11:33am - 11:53pm After school from 1:03pm - 2:0pm

If Ms. Dapitan is absent, the main office will be taking payments only during recess or lunch.

If you would like to check if you have any obligations, please email her at ianice.dapitan@k12.hi.us

If you have any questions, please contact Ms. Dapitan at extension 275.

Aloha Juniors, starting on February 28, 2022, due to mandatory testing happening in P-18, all Junior Prom ticket purchases will take place during lunch in Mr. Akahi's room, X-25.

February 28 - March 4: Tickets are \$75 in X-25 during lunch only March 7 - 11: Tickets are \$80 in X-25 during lunch only

CLUB CHATTER:

Japanese Club: Just a reminder that we have a meeting this Thursday, March 3rd during lunch at K-102. See you all there!

Anime club: Permission form for March 4th anime night is available at K-101 during morning recess and lunch only. Also, our meeting this week is on Friday, March 4th during lunch at K-101. Thank you!

SPORTS SHORTS:

Friday's Boy's Golf Results At Kaanapali Kai Course Lahainaluna bovs 194. Seabury Hall 207 Scorers-Lah: Ian Chapital 42. Gavin Melikidse 44, Joa Navarro 52, Cameron Jones 56, Kainalu Teeters 59 (dropped).

Saturday's results At Pukalani Country Club Lahainaluna boys 180, King Kekaulike 194 Scorers-Lah: Gavin Melikidse 44, Ian Chapital 44 Ioa Navarro 45 Khai Mullen 47 Cameron Jones 54 (dropped).

Good luck to our girl's golf team as they face Maui Prep 3:30pm at Kapalua Bay Course!

Breakfast: Portuguese Sausage with Rice, Fresh Fruit, Pineapple Chunks. Lunch: Breaded Chicken Tenders, Rice, Carrots, Edamame, Apple Chips, Mixed Fruit. Cafeteria monitors, please report to the cafeteria 15 minutes before lunch period. Today's monitors are: Kekainalu Sanchez, Agape Schultz, Meleiana Shulman, Brittany Silva, Jessie Simon, John Simon. **Just a reminder that students can only have 1 breakfast and 1 lunch for free. Additional breakfast or lunch needs to be purchased from their meal account.